ADDENDUM NO. 1
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 2023-028

KITSAP COUNTY
TO: All Respondents
FROM: Glen McNeill. Purchasing Supervisor
CLOSING DATE: [06/07/2023] [UNCHANGED]
REF NO.: [NUMBER and SOLICTATION NAME]

DATE: 05/30/2023

In response to questions received, the following information is provided to assist in responding to the
above referenced Request for Proposals (RFP):

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES
Question Answer
1. The funding level listed is $425,000. What Both are eligible activities for this program type.

percentage of this amount is allocated to RRH, and [Typically intended for RRH. Refer to Department of
what to hotel/motel? Is there a percentage required |Commerce guidelines: CHG Guidelines November

for direct assistance funds? 2022.pdf | Powered by Box

2. |s there a cap on administrative funds, and Yes. Specified in RFP. Yes separate line item. Refer|
would this be a separate line item from case to state CHG guidelines.

management staffing/housing search and

placement?

3. Who are the currently funded agencies providing [KCR.
RRH and hotel/motel services?

4. How many participants were served in these 149 households.
programs respectively in the prior year? (annual
households served)
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